
St. Croix Preparatory Academy
Board Meeting Agenda

January 26, 2021

1. Call to Order
2. Open Forum
3. Board Calendar
4. Consent Agenda (Board Minutes, Executive Director Report)

A. Board Minutes
B. Executive Director Report

5. Agenda
A. Board Election Process
B. Learning Model Transition Plan
C. Learning Model Timeframes for Middle School & Upper School
D. Special Board Meeting on February 11

6. Adjourn Meeting

    

2

5
8

11
12
21

1



ANNUAL BOARD CALENDAR
2020-2021

July Responsible Notes/Status
No Meeting

August Responsible Notes/Status
Open

Retreat Planning Completed

Status of School Opening Completed

Vote on Board Officers

� Chair

� Vice Chair

� Secretary/Board Clerk

� Treasurer

Completed

September Responsible Notes/Status

Annual Report Approval for 2019-2020 J. Gutierrez Completed

Seat New Board Members Completed

Board Members Sign Conflict of Interest Forms  Completed (via Charter 

Assurances)

Review of MCA Test Scores J. Gutierrez N/A

Learning Model Review – Status Principals Completed

Q Comp Site Goals Completed

October Responsible Notes/Status

File Charter Assurances with Friends J. Gutierrez Done

Board Retreat Open

Review Strategic Plan Open

November Responsible Notes/Status

2



Financial Statement Review Completed

Audit Acceptance Completed

World’s Best Workforce Approval Completed

MDE Assurance of Compliance Completed

December Responsible Notes/Status
No Meeting

January Responsible Notes/Status

Board Election Timeframe Discussion

Approve School Calendar Next Month

February Responsible Notes/Status

Financial Statement Review

Board Election Timeframe Discussion

Approve School Calendar

March Responsible Notes/Status

Approve Open Enrollment Period for Next Year

Approve Board Calendar for Next Year 

� Meetings

� Election

� Retreat

April Responsible Notes/Status

Annual Budget Introduction

Compensation Plan Introduction

Succession Planning Update

May Responsible Notes/Status

Q Comp Report Presentation

Financial Statement Review

Compensation Plan Approval
3



Initial review of Employee Handbook

Board Election

Approve Annual Budget

June Responsible Notes/Status

Advisory Board Presentations

Technology Presentation

Public Hearing on Fees - 2021

New Board Member Training

Q Comp Approval

Executive Director Review

Chief Operations Officer Review

Read Well by Third Grade Approval

Approval of Employee Handbook

Introduction/approval of Family Handbook

Annual Finance Designations for Next Year

� Identified Official with Authority

� Official Newspaper

� Designation of Depository

� Account Signatories

� Collateralize Funds in Excess of FDIC 

Insurance

� Delegation of Authority to Make Electronic 

Funds Transfers

4



School Board Minutes January 7, 2021

Members Present:  C. Brown, K. Denzer, N. Donnay, J. Gottschalk, R. Hajlo, D. Keyes, A. Melendres (via 
Zoom)

Members Absent: S. Mueller

Board Advisors Present:  J. Gutierrez, K. Gutierrez (via Zoom)

Call to Order
R. Hajlo called the board meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Consent Agenda
Consent Agenda includes the Board Minutes from November 17, the Executive Director’s Report and the 
Board Calendar. The Executive Director’s Report notes that the Informational webinar held on 
Wednesday night had 38 attendees, the 2021-2022 open enrollment closes Friday, January 8; and next 
Tuesday will be the lottery for the fall kindergarten classes and all grade waitlists.  

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda:  J. Gottschalk
Second:  D. Keyes
Approved:  All

Board Structure/Appointment/2021 Board Election – N. Donnay
Current board structure consists of 8 members: 4 teacher board members, 3 parent board members and 
1 community member.  Our board is typically 4 teacher board members, 4 parent board members and 1 
community member.  If any board member resigns, the board can appoint a board member to serve out 
the remainder of the board term.  Board practice has been to fill the board position with the candidate who 
was not elected in the previous board election however, this past May, Drew Melendres ran uncontested 
so there is no candidate to fill the vacancy.  The other option is to fill the position by a board election.  The 
election process requires we give voters 60 days to solicit potential candidates and then give 30 day 
notice for the election.  Once elected, the board member will go through board training and then typically 
seated at the August board meeting.  

Shane Mueller was a parent board member but stepped into Jim Markoe’s community member seat when 
Shane’s son graduated from Prep and Jim resigned his position.  The board voted in November to 
transfer Jim Markoe’s end term date to Shane Mueller (will end August 2022).  In August 2021, we will 
have two board seats that are up for election – Kristen Denzer (parent seat) and Jake Gottschalk (teacher 
seat) in addition to the open parent seat.

The Governance Committee recommends that we will include the open parent member seat in May’s 
board election, along with another parent member seat and a teacher seat rather than going through the 
process of appointing a parent by seeking potential candidates, publishing a Voter’s Guide and holding a 
special election. 

Report from School Re-Opening Board Committee – A. Melendres
The committee met on December 17.  We discussed LS students returning to in-person, starting as early 
as January 18, and gradual rollout of three grades at a time with at least two transitional planning days.  
Recommendation is K-2 start back on January 25 allowing for three planning days at the end of the 
quarter.  Two weeks later, add grades 3-4 starting on Monday, February 8.

5



2

Additional mitigation strategies include staff must wear masks and shields, specialist classes except for 
PE will be held in the classrooms, indoor PE require masks to be worn, optional staff Covid testing on site 
every other week, plastic barriers will be installed when 6’ distancing cannot be maintained between 
students and teachers and at least 3’ classroom distancing recommended at all times. 

Grades 5-12 still subject to the MN Safe Learning Plan and the board approved learning model transition 
plan.  

Next steps: facilities planning for classroom setup, bus transportation coordination, meal planning to 
accommodate extra deliveries to the classrooms, survey preparation to determine how many students will 
be returning, and staffing requirements.  

Some of the MDE/MDH guidance has changed due to the Regional Support Team (RST) phone call 
yesterday, Wednesday, January 6.  Confirmed that grades 5-12 can operate as a separate building if 
divisions can operate separate from each other.

Now shields are strongly recommended, not required. Masks are required for indoor PE and MSHSL 
sports.  On site Covid-19 testing information, which will begin on January 25, has been sent out to staff.  

Lower School is planning for the rollout of in-person learning, facilities/classrooms are being staged and 
bus transportation is being coordinated.  

There was discussion with RST if we could more aggressively get more students into the building, more 
than the three grades at a time, if the grades could isolate and separate from each other.  RST has 
communicated that they are allowing schools to assume more risk but don’t want school to go back and 
forth between learning models.  

There appears to be more concern about the mental health/concerns that are now affecting students and 
as well as the learning loss that is occurring.  We are investigating creative solutions to accelerate student 
reentry to the classroom. 

C. Westlund explained the revised quarantine options available to students/families and employees.

Questions that are still open:
� Lunch time – are students required to be 6’ a part during this time?  Can they eat in the cafeteria 

3’ apart? 
� We can bring more than 3 grades if they separate/isolate – what does that look like?  We need 

clarification on what this means?  Separate entrances but what does that mean for our common 
areas: gym, atrium, cafeteria, etc.  Will students have to stay in their wing?  What does isolate 
mean?

� How does work with staffing because our staff overlap grades?

N. Donnay expressed thanks to the teachers, EAs, DL staff who are working with students who are 
currently coming into the building. 

Case rate data is no longer the sole factor in evaluating learning model transitions. 

6



3

In considering opening up additional grades, there is need to evaluate which are the next best grades 
should be.  What are the ways we can do this that meets the needs of the kids?  The Covid Response 
Team will discuss which grades should be considered next for an accelerated return to the classroom.

Next board meeting is Tuesday, January 26 – the Covid Response Team and the Return to School board 
committee will work together to bring to the board a strong recommendation for an aggressive plan to 
bring back additional grades.

There was further discussion.

Motion to approve the following – “In compliance with the updated MN Safe Learning Plan, I 
make a motion to divert from the board approved learning model transition plan and transition K-4 to in 
person model with grades K-2 beginning Monday, January 25 and grades 3-4 beginning Monday, 
February 8. In addition, I designate Wednesday, January 20 through Friday, January 22 will be 
designated learning transition days for Lower School staff and students.”

 
Second:  N. Donnay

There was discussion.  
K Denzer amended the motion to include that Lower School will be in-person five days a week.
Second:  R. Hajlo
Approved:  All

There was further discussion regarding making changes to the current Learning Model Transition Plan 
that has been board approved.  A. Melendres will take a lead on drafting this with input from the Covid 
Response Team along with the Return to School board committee to bring to the board for the January 
26 meeting.

Adjourn Meeting

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:48 pm:  A. Melendres
Second:  K. Denzer
Approved:  All 

Submitted by S. Peterson, St. Croix Preparatory Academy

7



Executive Director’s Report to the Board

Date of Report:  January 21, 2021
Report Prepared By:  Jon Gutierrez

Operational Items:
� Weekly meetings with administrative leadership and individual leadership team members – A. 

Sachariason, W. Renner, J. Karetov, K. Gutierrez, P. Rosell, B. Blotske, R. Dippel, C. Olson; and 
weekly administrative leadership meeting.  

� Weekly meetings with Covid-19 Response team, MDE, and MDH, when appropriate.
� Conducted lottery for the 2021-2022 school year.  Offer letters and waiting list communication being 

coordinated by appropriate office managers.
� Continued work with St. Croix Prep Foundation, including development of marketing materials, strategic 

launching of preliminary meetings, etc.
� Coordination and communication, with appropriate leadership team members, of vaccine availability to 

appropriate employees. 
� Covid-19 employee testing training.  First school employee Covid-19 testing event is January 25.
� Beginning the coordination and timing of Friends of Education annual site visit.  This will be done 

virtually; and will occur in the month of March.

Professional Development:  See Attachment

8



J.
 G

ut
ie

rr
ez

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n
20

20
-2

02
1

M
on

th
C

at
eg

or
y

Ti
tle

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n/

C
om

m
en

ts
Ju

ly
 2

02
0

C
od

e 
S

w
itc

h 
P

od
ca

st
 –

 2
4 

m
in

ut
es

Th
e 

U
nd

oc
um

en
te

d 
A

m
er

ic
an

s,
 N

P
R

 –
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 R

ac
e

C
od

e 
S

w
itc

h 
P

od
ca

st
 –

 3
7 

m
in

ut
es

C
an

 w
e 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 W

hi
te

ne
ss

, N
P

R
 –

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 R
ac

e

C
od

e 
S

w
itc

h 
P

od
ca

st
 –

 2
1 

m
in

ut
es

B
ei

ng
 “O

ut
do

or
sy

” w
he

n 
yo

u 
ar

e 
B

la
ck

 o
r B

ro
w

n,
 N

P
R

 –
 

C
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 R
ac

e
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n,
 c

ul
tu

ra
l h

er
ita

ge
, c

os
t o

f 
en

try
, N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k 

S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

tis
tic

s,
 T

hi
s 

La
nd

 is
 Y

ou
r L

an
d 

(s
on

g)
C

ou
rs

e 
H

er
o 

V
id

eo
s

In
vi

si
bl

e 
M

an
 –

 S
um

m
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

A
na

ly
si

s
C

od
e 

S
w

itc
h 

P
od

ca
st

 –
 4

9 
m

in
ut

es
Th

e 
Fi

er
ce

 D
eb

at
e 

O
ve

r H
ig

h 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

, N
P

R
 –

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
 

ab
ou

t R
ac

e
R

on
 B

ro
w

n 
C

ol
le

ge
 P

re
p 

in
 D

C

C
od

e 
S

w
itc

h 
P

od
ca

st
 –

 2
9 

m
in

ut
es

W
hy

 N
ow

, W
hi

te
 P

eo
pl

e,
 N

P
R

 –
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 R

ac
e

W
hi

te
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 w
hi

te
 p

eo
pl

e,
 T

ru
m

p 
la

ng
ua

ge
 –

 C
ov

id
 -1

9
B

oo
k

W
hi

te
 F

ra
gi

ity
:  

W
hy

 It
’s

 s
o 

H
ar

d 
fo

r W
hi

te
 P

eo
pl

e 
to

 T
al

k 
A

bo
ut

 
R

ac
is

m
, b

y 
R

ob
in

 D
ia

ng
el

o
E

ss
ay

W
hi

te
 P

riv
ile

ge
:  

U
np

ac
ki

ng
 th

e 
In

vi
si

bl
e 

K
na

ps
ac

k,
 b

y 
P

eg
gy

 
M

cI
nt

os
h

V
id

eo
 –

 5
3 

m
in

ut
es

M
on

ey
 a

s 
an

 In
st

ru
m

en
t o

f C
ha

ng
e 

--
 C

ha
m

at
h 

P
al

ih
ap

iti
ya

, C
E

O
 

S
oc

ia
l C

ap
ita

l
B

oo
k

In
vi

si
bl

e 
M

an
, b

y 
R

al
ph

 E
lli

so
n

A
ug

us
t 2

02
0

C
od

e 
S

w
itc

h 
P

od
ca

st
 –

 2
3 

m
in

ut
es

A
 D

ec
ad

e 
of

 W
at

ch
in

g 
B

la
ck

 P
eo

pl
e 

D
ie

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
59

 m
in

ut
es

In
vi

si
bl

e 
to

 W
ho

m
? 

R
al

ph
 E

lli
so

n,
 D

ou
bl

e 
C

on
sc

io
us

ne
ss

, a
nd

 
A

fri
ca

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

 Id
en

tit
y 

P
ol

iti
cs

, b
y 

P
el

lo
m

 M
cD

an
ie

ls
, E

m
or

y 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
2 

ho
ur

s 
11

 m
in

ut
es

R
al

ph
 E

lli
so

n’
s 

“In
vi

si
bl

e 
M

an
”, 

R
ev

is
ite

d,
 R

ea
pp

lie
d,

 a
nd

 
R

ep
ur

po
se

d 
– 

m
ul

tip
le

 s
ch

ol
ar

s 
at

 N
Y

U
-F

lo
re

nc
e.

TE
D

 L
ec

tu
re

 –
 1

1 
m

in
ut

es
Th

e 
C

os
t o

f C
od

e 
S

w
itc

hi
ng

, b
y 

C
ha

nd
ra

 A
rth

ur
Le

ct
ur

e 
– 

1 
ho

ur
 7

 m
in

ut
es

C
ID

R
A

P
 –

 O
st

er
ho

lm
 U

pd
at

e,
 R

eo
pe

ni
ng

 S
ch

oo
ls

, P
ar

t 1
C

en
te

r f
or

 In
fe

ct
io

us
 D

is
ea

se
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

P
ol

ic
y

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
1 

ho
ur

 7
 m

in
ut

es
C

ID
R

A
P

 –
 O

st
er

ho
lm

 U
pd

at
e,

 R
eo

pe
ni

ng
 S

ch
oo

ls
, P

ar
t 2

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

C
al

ls
, M

D
E

 P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ui
de

s,
 L

eg
al

 C
ou

ns
el

, F
rie

nd
s 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
ov

id
-1

9 
an

d 
S

ch
oo

l O
pe

ni
ng

 G
ui

da
nc

e

P
od

ca
st

 –
 5

6 
m

in
ut

es
B

re
t W

ei
ns

te
in

 a
nd

 J
oh

n 
M

cW
ho

rte
r: 

 G
eo

rg
e 

Fl
oy

d 
P

ro
te

st
s 

an
d 

R
ac

e 
in

 A
m

er
ic

a
V

id
eo

 9
 m

in
ut

es
Jo

hn
 M

cW
ho

rte
r, 

H
ow

 A
nt

i-r
ac

is
m

 h
ur

ts
 B

la
ck

 P
eo

pl
e

V
id

eo
 9

 m
in

ut
es

Jo
hn

 M
cW

ho
rte

r&
 C

or
ne

l W
es

t o
n 

re
pa

ra
tio

ns
9



S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
0

V
id

eo
 5

0 
m

in
ut

es
G

le
nn

 L
ou

ry
 &

 J
oh

n 
M

cW
ho

rte
r –

 th
e 

U
nr

av
el

in
g,

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f W

hi
te

 
Fr

ag
ili

ty
 a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
m

at
te

rs
V

id
eo

 6
6 

m
in

ut
es

G
le

nn
 L

ou
ry

 &
 J

oh
n 

M
cW

ho
rte

r –
 A

 C
rit

ic
al

 L
oo

k 
at

 th
e 

16
19

 P
ro

je
ct

P
od

ca
st

 –
 9

0 
m

in
ut

es
Je

ff 
W

rig
ht

 (O
dy

ss
ey

) -
 C

irc
e

P
od

ca
st

 –
 7

2 
m

in
ut

es
Je

ff 
W

rig
ht

 (O
dy

ss
ey

) –
 O

dy
ss

eu
s 

in
 th

e 
U

nd
er

w
or

ld
P

od
ca

st
 –

 1
26

 m
in

ut
es

Je
ff 

W
rig

ht
 (O

dy
ss

ey
) –

 S
ire

ns
, S

cy
lla

, C
ha

ry
bd

is
 a

nd
 s

om
e 

C
ow

s
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
0

P
od

ca
st

 –
 9

3 
m

in
ut

es
Je

ff 
W

rig
ht

 (O
dy

ss
ey

) -
- C

al
yp

so
P

od
ca

st
 –

 9
4 

m
in

ut
es

Je
ff 

W
rig

ht
 (O

dy
es

se
) -

-  
Te

le
m

ac
hu

s,
 M

en
el

au
s,

 a
nd

 H
el

en
 o

f T
ro

y
B

oo
k

Th
e 

O
dy

ss
ey

, b
y 

H
om

er
 (I

 tr
y 

to
 re

ad
 T

he
 Il

ia
d 

an
d 

Th
e 

O
dy

ss
ey

 
on

ce
 a

 y
ea

r)
B

oo
k

G
ilg

am
es

h 
E

pi
c

Le
ct

ur
e 

1 
– 

50
 m

in
ut

es
D

r. 
Jo

se
ph

 H
ug

he
s 

(M
is

so
ur

i S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

) –
 T

he
 H

er
oi

c 
Q

ue
st

Le
ct

ur
e 

2 
– 

50
 m

in
ut

es
D

r. 
Jo

se
ph

 H
ug

he
st

 (M
is

so
ur

i S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

) -
 G

ilg
am

es
h

V
id

eo
 L

ec
tu

re
 –

 2
2 

m
in

ut
es

G
ilg

am
es

h 
E

pi
c,

 P
ar

t 1
 --

 T
im

 M
cG

ee
V

id
eo

 L
ec

tu
re

 –
 1

4 
m

in
ut

es
G

ilg
am

es
h 

E
pi

c 
P

ar
t 2

 –
 T

im
 M

cG
ee

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

0
Vi

de
o 

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
15

 m
in

ut
es

Ep
ic

 o
f G

ilg
am

es
h,

 G
ilg

am
es

h 
– 

Pa
ul

 Jo
se

ph
 K

ra
us

e
Vi

de
o 

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
41

 m
in

ut
es

Ep
ic

 o
f G

ilg
am

es
h,

 E
nk

id
u 

– 
Pa

ul
 Jo

se
ph

 K
ra

us
e

Bo
ok

 –
 P

oe
m

In
fe

rn
o,

 D
an

te
 A

lig
hi

er
i

Vi
de

o 
Le

ct
ur

e 
– 

24
 m

in
ut

es
Ep

ic
 o

f G
ilg

am
es

h,
 H

um
ba

ba
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pl

an
t o

f L
ife

 –
 P

au
l 

Jo
se

ph
 K

ra
us

e
Vi

de
o 

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
89

 m
in

ut
es

Th
e 

Ep
ic

 o
f G

ilg
am

es
h 

– 
An

dr
ew

 G
eo

rg
e

Vi
de

o 
Le

ct
ur

e 
– 

37
 m

in
ut

es
N

oa
h’

s F
lo

od
 a

nd
 th

e 
Ep

ic
 o

f G
ilg

am
es

h 
– 

Br
uc

e 
Go

re
Vi

de
o 

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
50

 m
in

ut
es

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

to
 In

fe
rn

o,
 T

im
 M

cG
ee

Bo
ok

Th
e 

Pr
in

ce
 –

 N
ic

co
lo

 M
ac

hi
av

el
li

De
ce

m
be

r
Bo

ok
I K

no
w

 W
hy

 T
he

 C
ag

ed
 B

ird
s S

in
g,

 b
y 

M
ay

a 
An

ge
lo

u
Vi

de
o 

Le
ct

ur
e 

– 
73

 m
in

ut
es

Th
e 

Bi
ol

og
y 

of
 H

um
an

s a
t o

ur
 B

es
t a

nd
 W

or
st

 –
 R

ob
er

t 
Sa

po
lsk

y
Bo

ok
W

hy
 W

e 
Sl

ee
p,

 U
nl

oc
ki

ng
 th

e 
Po

w
er

 o
f S

le
ep

 a
nd

 D
re

am
s,

 
by

 M
at

th
ew

 W
al

ke
r

Bo
ok

Th
e 

Ti
m

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
, H

.G
 W

el
ls

Bo
ok

Ra
ng

e:
 W

hy
 G

en
er

al
ist

s T
riu

m
ph

 in
 a

 S
pe

ci
al

ize
d 

W
or

ld
, b

y 
Da

vi
d 

Ep
st

ei
n

Vi
de

o 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 –

 6
8 

m
in

ut
es

Co
vi

d 
19

 S
al

iv
a 

Te
st

 T
ra

in
in

g
Bo

ok
Lo

sin
g 

th
e 

Ra
ce

: S
el

f-S
ab

ot
ag

e 
in

 B
la

ck
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 b
y 

Jo
hn

 
M

cW
ho

rt
er

W
eb

in
ar

 –
 6

0 
m

in
ut

es
M

DE
 –

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
M

od
el

s,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Da
ys

, 

10



Board Election Update (2020-2021 school year)

The following is a summary of the board election update:
● The Board Election will be held on May 18, 2021.
● The Board Nomination Form will be included in the Parent Update on February 11, 2021
● The Board Nomination Form has been updated for the 20-21 year. Candidates must submit a 

Board Nomination Form by April 8, 2021.
● The candidates’ names will be published in the Parent Update on April 15, 2021.
● Candidates will complete Voter’s Guide questions by April 22, 2021. 
● The Executive Committee will request a meeting with all candidates to review expectations, 

responsibilities, etc.
● The Voter’s Guide will be distributed the last week of April. The Voter’s Guide will be included in 

the Parent Update on April 29, 2020.  0
● A Voter’s Forum will only be held if the number of candidates warrants it.
● All of the above dates will make St. Croix Prep in compliance with state statute and its bylaws.

“Board elections must be held during the school year but may not be conducted on days when the 
school is closed.” (Minn. Stat. 124E.07 Subd. 2). ”At least sixty (60) days prior to the Corporation’s School 
Board election, the Board of Directors, or its committee, will solicit nominations from teachers, 
parents/legal guardians, and community members, for all of the Director positions that will be filled at 
the next election.” (SCPA Bylaws – Article IV, Section 4). “A charter school must notify eligible voters of 
the school board election dates at least 30 days before the election.” (Minn. Stat. 124E.07 Subd. 5). 

Commented [1]: 3rd Tuesday of May

Commented [2]: Feb. 17th is 90 days. Goes 
in the PU the Friday before - Feb. 11th

Commented [3]: This date was picked to 
have 40 days in advance. This date is similar 
to the previous years to give enough time to 
get them back and have names ready to 
publish.

Send voter’s guide email on this date so 
candidates can get working on the questions.

Commented [4]: This date was picked to 
have 40 days in advance. This date is similar 
to the previous years to give enough time to 
get them back and have names ready to 
publish.

Send voter’s guide email on this date so 
candidates can get working on the questions.

Commented [5]: The 30 day date is April 
18th.
Goes in the PU the Friday before.

Commented [6]: This is similar to the 
previous year in order to have one week 
before it goes out to the Parent Update.

Commented [7]: This is a similar date to 
previous years. There is no specific legal 
date on this one.

Typically, it's sent the first Friday of the 
month, but since May starts on a Sunday, we 
should send it out the Friday before. This is 
similar to past years so it's in the Parent 
Update three times. I changed the wording to 
say "last week of April" as it normally says 
"first week of May".

11



Learning Model Transition Plan (5-12) Summary

MN Safe Learning Plan (Updated December 21, page 10) - “Middle school and high schools will follow the same 
protocol and parameters listed in steps one through five of the Safe Learning Plan to determine their learning models.”

Primary in this model is the county case rate data over 14 days per 10,000 people as noted below:

County Case Rate Learning Model
0-9 In person learning for all students
10-19 In person learning for elementary students; hybrid 

learning for secondary students
20-29 Hybrid learning for all students
30-49 Hybrid learning for elementary students; distance 

learning for secondary students
50+ Distance learning for all students

MN Safe Learning Plan (Updated December 21, page 10) - “Middle and high schools must either follow the plans they 
have shared with families about their learning model, or they can choose a more restrictive model.”

Model approved by the Board on November 12, 2020

MDE/MDH case number trends and thresholds to guide transition in Learning Models*
More Restrictive Less Restrictive

In-person to Hybrid Hybrid to Distance Distance to Hybrid Hybrid to In-person
Two or more prior weeks of 
consecutive material 
increases in case rate 
numbers with at least one 
week above the 
corresponding MDE/MDH 
case rate threshold
OR
Three consecutive weeks 
above the corresponding 
MDE/MDH case rate 
threshold

Two or more prior weeks of 
consecutive material 
increases in case rate 
numbers with at least one 
week above the 
corresponding MDE/MDH 
case rate threshold
OR
Three consecutive weeks 
above the corresponding 
MDE/MDH case rate 
threshold

Two or more prior weeks of 
consecutive material 
decreases in case rate 
numbers with at least one 
week below the 
corresponding MDE/MDH 
case rate threshold
OR
Three consecutive weeks or 
more below the 
corresponding MDE/MDH 
case rate threshold 

Two or more prior weeks of 
consecutive material 
decreases in case rate 
numbers with at least one 
week below the 
corresponding MDE/MDH 
case rate threshold 
OR
Three consecutive weeks 
below the corresponding 
MDE/MDH case rate 
threshold

*All Learning Model transitions are done in consultation with MDE/MDE Regional Support Team and with consideration 
of case rates within the SCPA community and SCPA’s ability to staff each learning model.

12



Recommended Next Step is to approve a New Transition Model:
� Discussion of new transition model with criteria other than county case rate data (e.g. staff/student Covid-19 

rates, state regulations and restrictions, safety protocols, county case rates, etc.).
� Note:  Committee decided they preferred a quantitative model vs. a qualitative model
� Example will be discussed at board meeting.
� Next steps to finalization in order to receive feedback from RST (February 10)

13



 
 P

ro
po

se
d 

A
m

en
de

d 
-L

ea
rn

in
g 

M
od

el
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

 G
ui

de
lin

es
  

 
Si

nc
e 

Au
gu

st
 o

f 2
02

0,
 s

ci
en

tis
t a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 le
ad

er
s 

ha
ve

 le
ar

ne
d 

m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

ab
ou

t C
O

VI
D

-1
9.

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 le

ad
er

s 
ha

ve
 u

pd
at

ed
 th

ei
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 le

ar
ni

ng
s.

   
La

st
 fa

ll,
 S

t. 
C

ro
ix

 P
re

p 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
a 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 M
od

el
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

 P
la

n 
th

at
 re

lie
d 

ne
ar

ly
 1

00
%

 o
n 

co
un

ty
 c

as
e 

ra
te

 d
at

a.
 N

ow
, w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

fro
m

 G
ov

er
no

r W
al

z,
 M

D
H

, 
M

D
E,

 a
nd

 o
ur

 R
eg

io
na

l S
up

po
rt 

Te
am

 a
nd

 w
ith

 n
o 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f s

pr
ea

d 
w

ith
 S

t. 
C

ro
ix

 P
re

p,
 it

 is
 ti

m
e 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
ou

r d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
m

od
el

. 
 Af

te
r r

es
ea

rc
hi

ng
 o

th
er

 p
ub

lic
 s

ch
oo

ls
, a

nd
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 w
ith

 M
D

H
, w

e 
ar

e 
no

w
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

 a
 m

od
el

 th
at

 re
lie

s 
m

or
e 

he
av

ily
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

at
 S

t. 
C

ro
ix

 P
re

p 
ha

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
ra

te
s 

w
ith

in
 o

ur
 fa

ci
lit

y.
 P

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 M

od
el

 g
ra

ph
ic

 fo
r t

he
 ty

pe
s 

of
 d

at
a 

th
at

 th
e 

St
. C

ro
ix

 P
re

p 
In

ci
de

nt
 T

ea
m

 w
ill 

re
vi

ew
 e

ac
h 

Th
ur

sd
ay

 to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
M

od
el

. T
hi

s 
m

od
el

 o
nl

y 
in

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
de

s 
6th

 th
ro

ug
h 

12
th
 a

s 
th

e 
k-

5 
gr

ad
es

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
m

od
el

 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
.  

Le
ar

ni
ng

 M
od

el
 

da
ta

 p
oi

nt
s,

 li
st

ed
 b

el
ow

 in
 o

rd
er

 o
f i

m
po

rta
nc

e,
 w

ill 
se

rv
e 

as
 a

 g
en

er
al

 g
ui

de
lin

e:
 

 
• 

S
C

P
A

 S
ta

ff
 a

nd
 S

tu
de

nt
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
R

at
es

 (
35

 p
oi

nt
s)

: G
oa

l o
f 3

%
 o

r f
ew

er
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

os
iti

ve
 C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
am

on
gs

t s
ta

ff 
an

d 
st

ud
en

ts
. 

o 
0%

-1
.0

%
 =

 3
5 

po
in

ts
 

o 
1.

1%
-2

.0
%

 =
 2

5 
po

in
ts

 
o 

2.
1%

-3
.0

%
 =

15
 p

oi
nt

s 
o 

M
or

e 
th

an
 3

.0
%

 =
 0

 p
oi

nt
s 

• 
S

af
et

y 
P

ro
to

co
ls

 (3
0 

po
in

ts
):

 O
ne

 ti
m

e 
pe

r w
ee

k 
an

 u
na

nn
ou

nc
ed

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
by

 o
ur

 s
af

et
y 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 w

ill 
be

 c
on

du
ct

ed
. 9

5%
 a

dh
er

en
ce

 is
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n.
 

o 9
5%

-1
00

%
 =

 3
0 

po
in

ts
 

o 9
0%

-9
4%

 =
 2

0 
po

in
ts

 
o 8

5%
-8

9%
 =

 1
0 

po
in

ts
 

o 8
4%

 a
nd

 b
el

ow
 =

 0
 p

oi
nt

s 
• 

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
as

e 
R

at
es

 (2
0 

po
in

ts
):

 
o 

0-
9 

pe
r 1

0,
00

0 
= 

20
 p

oi
nt

s 
o 

10
-2

9 
pe

r 1
0,

00
0 

= 
10

 p
oi

nt
s 

o 
30

 a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 =

 0
 p

oi
nt

s 
• 

 S
ta

te
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 R

es
tr

ic
ti

on
 (

15
 p

oi
nt

s)
: T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ta
te

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

ill 
fa

ct
or

 in
to

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
o 

N
o 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 (m

as
k 

on
ly

) =
 1

5 
po

in
ts

 
o 

So
m

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 (m
ax

. c
ap

. 2
5%

 o
r h

ig
he

r) 
= 

10
 p

oi
nt

s 
o 

Fu
ll 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 =

 0
 p

oi
nt

s 
 

W
it

h 
10

0 
po

in
ts

 p
os

si
bl

e,
 t

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 M

od
el

 o
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 t
he

ir
 c

or
re

sp
on

di
ng

 p
oi

nt
 v

al
ue

s:
 

• 
In

-P
er

so
n 

(b
ot

h 
co

ho
rts

 a
tte

nd
 d

ai
ly

 5
 d

ay
s/

w
ee

k)
: 8

0-
10

0 
po

in
ts

.  
• 

H
yb

rid
 (c

oh
or

ts
 s

ep
ar

at
ed

, F
rid

ay
-D

is
ta

nc
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 fo
r a

ll)
: 6

5-
79

 p
oi

nt
s.

 
• 

D
is

ta
nc

e:
 0

-6
4 

po
in

ts
 

 
 

 



 
  

 

35
%

30
%

20
%

15
%

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
 M

EA
SU

R
ES

S
C

P
A

 S
ta

ff
 a

nd
 S

tu
de

nt
 C

O
V

ID
 R

at
es

S
af

et
y 

P
ro

to
co

ls

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
as

e 
R

at
e 

D
at

a

S
ta

te
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 R

es
tr

ic
tio

ns

G
oa

l o
f 3

%
or

 le
ss

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

po
si

tiv
ity

 
ra

te
 a

m
on

gs
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 s
tu

de
nt

s
-0

%
-1

.0
%

 =
 3

5 
pt

s
-1

.1
%

-2
.0

%
 =

 2
5 

pt
s

-2
.1

%
-3

.0
%

 =
15

 p
ts

-M
or

e 
th

an
 3

.0
%

 =
 0

 p
ts

O
ne

 ti
m

e 
pe

r 
w

ee
k 

an
 u

na
nn

ou
nc

ed
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 b
y 

C
ov

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Te
am

 w
ill

 b
e

co
nd

uc
te

d.
  9

5%
 a

dh
er

en
ce

 is
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n
-9

5%
-1

00
%

 =
 3

0 
po

in
ts

-9
0%

-9
4%

 =
 2

0 
po

in
ts

-8
5%

-8
9%

 =
 1

0 
po

in
ts

-8
4%

 a
nd

 b
el

ow
 =

 0
 p

oi
nt

s

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

C
ou

nt
y 

C
as

e 
R

at
e

-0
-9

 p
er

 1
0,

00
0 

= 
20

 p
oi

nt
s

-1
0-

29
 p

er
 1

0,
00

0 
= 

10
 p

oi
nt

s
-3

0 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

= 
0 

po
in

ts

C
ur

re
nt

 s
ta

te
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
-N

o 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 (m
as

k 
on

ly
) =

 1
5 

pt
s

-S
om

e 
re

st
r (

m
ax

. c
ap

. >
25

%
 ) 

= 
10

 p
ts

-F
ul

l r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 =
 0

 p
ts



 
   FA

LL
 2

02
0 

D
A

T
A

 A
P

P
LI

E
D

 T
O

 A
M

E
N

D
E

D
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
O

D
E

L 
T

R
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 
 

 

 W
ee

k 
E

n
d

in
g

S
tu

d
en

t 
C

as
es

S
ta

ff
 C

as
es

T
o

ta
l 

S
tu

d
en

t/
S

ta
ff

**
S

ch
o

o
l 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

%
 o

f 
S

ch
o

o
l 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

(#
1)

 C
o

vi
d

 
R

at
es

(#
2

) 
S

af
et

y 
P

ro
to

co
ls

#
3

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
as

e 
R

at
es

(#
4

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

ta
te

 
R

eg
u

la
rt

io
n

s/
 

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l 

P
o

in
ts

(3
5

 p
ts

)
(3

0
 p

ts
)

(2
0

 p
ts

)
(1

5
 p

ts
)

(1
0

0
 p

ts
)

Se
p

 5
0

10
85

0
.0

0
35

20
10

10
75

Se
p

 1
2

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

10
10

75
Se

p
 1

9
0

10
85

0
.0

0
35

20
10

10
75

Se
p

 2
6

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

10
10

75
O

ct
 3

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

10
10

75
O

ct
 1

0
0

10
85

0
.0

0
35

20
10

10
75

O
ct

 1
7

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

0
10

6
5

O
ct

 2
4

2
2

10
85

0
.18

35
20

0
10

6
5

O
ct

 3
1

6
1

7
10

85
0

.6
5

35
20

0
10

6
5

N
o

v 
7

4
4

10
85

0
.3

7
35

20
0

10
6

5
N

o
v 

14
7

3
10

10
85

0
.9

2
35

20
0

10
6

5
N

o
v 

21
12

4
16

10
85

1.4
7

25
20

0
10

55
N

o
v 

28
3

0
3

10
85

0
.2

8
35

20
0

0
55

D
ec

 5
*

1
1

10
85

0
.0

9
35

20
0

0
55

D
ec

 1
2*

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

0
0

55
D

ec
 1

9
*

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

0
0

55
D

ec
 2

6
*

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

0
0

55
Ja

n 
2*

0
10

85
0

.0
0

35
20

0
0

55
Ja

n 
9

*
0

10
85

0
.0

0
35

20
0

10
6

5
Ja

n 
16

*
0

10
85

0
.0

0
35

20
0

10
6

5
0

-1
.0

=3
5

95
-1

0
0

%
=3

0
0

-9
=2

0
N

on
e=

15
80

-1
0

0
=I

n-
P

er
so

n
**

F
al

l 2
0

20
 I

n
-S

ch
o

o
l P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
1.1

-2
.0

=3
5

90
%

-9
4

%
=2

0
10

-2
9=

10
So

m
e=

10
6

5-
79

=H
yb

ri
d

H
yb

ri
d

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
t 

(a
ss

um
es

 2
4

%
 D

L 
)

9
15

2.
1-

3.
0

=1
5

85
-8

9%
=1

0
30

+=
0

Fu
ll=

0
0

-6
4

=D
is

ta
nc

e
17

0
<8

5%
= 

0
10

8
5

 
T

o
ta

l I
n

-S
ch

o
o

l P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

St
af

f

*d
at

a 
in

co
m

p
le

te
 d

u
e 

to
 D

L



 
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

:  
FA

LL
 2

02
0 

A
D

O
P

TE
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

O
D

E
L,

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 A

M
E

N
D

E
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

O
D

E
L 

TR
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 

 

P
er

 A
d

o
p

te
d

 
L

M
T

P
P

er
 P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

L
M

T
P

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

as
e 

R
at

es
(1

00
 p

ts
)

=I
n-

Pe
rs

on
<1

0
80

-1
00

=H
yb

rid
<3

0
65

-7
9

=D
is

ta
nc

e
>3

0
0-

64
Se

p 
5

Hy
br

id
12

.4
7

75
Se

p 
12

Hy
br

id
12

.4
7

75
Se

p 
19

Hy
br

id
14

.4
5

75
Se

p 
26

Hy
br

id
14

.4
5

75
O

ct
 3

Hy
br

id
20

.6
5

75
O

ct
 1

0
Hy

br
id

23
.5

7
75

O
ct

 1
7

Hy
br

id
27

.9
65

O
ct

 2
4

Hy
br

id
35

.7
7

65
O

ct
 3

1
Hy

br
id

38
.9

1
65

No
v 

7
Hy

br
id

59
.9

8
65

No
v 

14
Hy

br
id

10
5.

19
65

No
v 

21
D

is
ta

nc
e

14
6.

37
55

No
v 

28
D

is
ta

nc
e

15
9.

01
55

D
ec

 5
*

D
is

ta
nc

e
13

4.
02

55
D

ec
 1

2*
D

is
ta

nc
e

11
8.

82
55

D
ec

 1
9*

D
is

ta
nc

e
10

2.
16

55
D

ec
 2

6*
D

is
ta

nc
e

68
.6

9
55

Ja
n 

2*
D

is
ta

nc
e

44
.4

9
55

Ja
n 

9*
D

is
ta

nc
e

37
.9

4
65

Ja
n 

16
*

D
is

ta
nc

e
50

.2
5

65

A
ct

u
al

 
L

e
ar

n
in

g
 

M
o

d
e

l 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d

W
ee

k 
E

n
d

in
g

O
bs

er
va

ti
on

s:
1.

  M
od

if
ie

d 
LM

TP
 a

lig
ns

 w
it

h 
ac

tu
al

 L
M

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
la

st
 F

al
l

2.
  M

od
if

ie
d 

LM
TP

 w
ou

ld
 s

up
po

rt
 tr

an
si

ti
on

in
g 

to
 

H
yb

ri
d



18



19



20



C
ov

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Te
am

 &
 B

oa
rd

 S
ch

oo
l O

pe
ni

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

es
:  

Ja
n

u
a
ry

 1
3
, J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

A
tte

nd
ee

s:
 J

o
a
n

n
 K

a
re

to
v,

 A
m

y 
K

le
in

b
o
e
h
l, 

A
n
d

re
w

 S
a
ch

a
ri
a
so

n
, 
W

a
n
d

a
 R

e
n
n
e
r,

 C
a
n
d

a
ce

 W
e
st

lu
n
d
, 
H

a
n
n
a

h
 S

is
lo

, 
K

e
lly

 G
u
tie

rr
e
z,

 S
u
sa

n
 P

e
te

rs
o
n
, 

D
re

w
 

M
e
le

n
d

re
s,

 K
ri
st

e
n
 D

e
n
ze

r,
 N

ic
o
le

 D
o
n
n
a
y,

 J
a
ke

 G
o
tt
sc

h
a
lk

, 
Jo

n
 G

u
tie

rr
e
z

Le
ar

ni
ng

 M
od

el
 D

ef
in

iti
on

s:
�

D
is

ta
n

ce
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
: 
S

tu
d
e

n
ts

 r
e
ce

iv
e
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
 a

ll 
d
a
y,

 e
ve

ry
 d

a
y.

�
H

yb
ri
d

: 
S

tu
d
e

n
ts

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 a

t 
le

a
st

 t
h
e
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 
o
f 
o
n

e
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
a
l d

a
y 

in
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 le
a
rn

in
g
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 w

e
e
k.

�
In

-P
e

rs
o

n
: 
S

tu
d
e
n

ts
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 in

 t
h
e
 s

ch
o
o
l b

u
ild

in
g
 a

ll 
d
a
y,

 e
ve

ry
 d

a
y.

�
N

o
te

: 
 S

tu
d
e
n
ts

/f
a
m

ili
e

s 
a
lw

a
ys

 h
a
ve

 t
h
e
 o

p
tio

n
 o

f 
ch

o
o

si
n
g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 le
a
rn

in
g
.

Im
po

rt
an

t S
af

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 P

la
n 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 (u

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

1,
 2

02
0 

– 
an

d 
re

le
va

nt
 p

ag
es

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 b

oa
rd

 p
ac

ke
t)

�
E

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o
ls

 m
a
y 

o
p
e
n
 a

n
 in

-p
e
rs

o
n
 o

r 
h
yb

ri
d

 le
a
rn

in
g

 m
o
d

e
l, 

a
s 

lo
n
g
 a

s 
a
d
d
iti

o
n
a
l m

iti
g
a
tio

n
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s 
a
re

 im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 N
o
te

: 
 O

n
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 7
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 u
n

a
n
im

o
u
sl

y 
a
p

p
ro

ve
d
 t
h
e
 in

-p
e

rs
o
n
 le

a
rn

in
g
 m

o
d
e
l f

o
r 

K
-4

, 
w

ith
 e

n
tr

y 
d
a
te

s 
o
f 
Ja

n
u
a
ry

 2
5
 a

n
d

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 8
. 
 T

ra
n
si

tio
n
 d

a
ys

 a
p
p
ro

ve
d

 w
e
re

 
Ja

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

, 
2
1

, 
a
n

d
 2

2
.

�
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a
 r

o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
rt

 –
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 t
h

re
e
 a

d
d

iti
o
n

a
l g

ra
d

e
 b

a
n
d
s 

ca
n
 b

e
 in

tr
o
d

u
ce

d
 in

to
 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 in

 a
 t
w

o
 w

e
e
k 

p
e

ri
o
d
.

�
M

id
d
le

 s
ch

o
o
l a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 s

ch
o
o
ls

 w
ill

 f
o

llo
w

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ro
to

co
l a

n
d
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 li

st
e
d

 in
 s

te
p

s 
o

n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 f
iv

e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

a
fe

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 P

la
n
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h
e
ir
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 m

o
d
e
ls

. 
 M

id
d

le
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o
ls

 m
u
st

 e
ith

e
r 

fo
llo

w
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s 

th
e
y 

h
a
ve

 s
h
a
re

d
 w

ith
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 le

a
rn

in
g
 m

o
d
e
l, 

o
r 

th
e
y 

ca
n
 c

h
o

o
se

 a
 

m
o
re

 r
e
st

ri
ct

iv
e
 m

o
d

e
l. 

(S
e
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t)

.

Im
po

rt
an

t I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 in
 o

ur
 R

eg
io

na
l S

up
po

rt
 T

ea
m

 (R
ST

) c
al

l o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

6.
 I
n
 o

u
r 

R
S

T
 c

a
ll 

o
n
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 6

, 
H

. 
H

ir
sc

h
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 

h
a
ve

 a
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 in

 b
ri
n
g

in
g
 a

d
d
iti

o
n
a
l g

ra
d
e

s 
b
a

ck
, 
if 

w
e
 t
re

a
te

d
 e

a
ch

 d
iv

is
io

n
 a

s 
if 

it 
w

e
re

 in
 it

s 
o
w

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 
 B

ri
e

f 
co

m
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

:

�
S

ch
o

o
l d

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
ith

 m
u
lti

p
le

 b
u
ild

in
g
s 

ca
n

 e
a

si
ly

 b
ri
n
g
in

g
 b

a
ck

 a
d
d
iti

o
n

a
l g

ra
d
e
s 

a
lo

n
g
 w

ith
 t
h
e
ir
 e

le
m

e
n
ta

ry
 s

ch
o
o
ls

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e
y 

o
cc

u
p

y 
se

p
a
ra

te
 b

u
ild

in
g
s.

�
W

e
 a

re
 in

 o
n

e
 p

h
ys

ic
a
l b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tin

g
 e

a
ch

 d
iv

is
io

n
 a

s 
a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
s 

d
e
ta

ile
d

 a
n
a

ly
si

s/
se

g
m

e
n
tin

g
 o

f 
a
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

co
m

m
o
n
 s

p
a
ce

s 
(e

.g
. 

a
tr

iu
m

, 
ca

fe
te

ri
a
, 
g
ym

, 
A

u
x 

g
ym

, 
P

A
C

, 
e

tc
.)

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n
y 

sc
h
e
d

u
lin

g
 c

o
n
fli

ct
s 

th
a
t 
a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n

tly
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
so

lv
e

d
. 
 N

o
te

: 
 I

n
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
se

s,
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 
h
a
ve

 t
o

 w
a
lk

 o
u
ts

id
e
 t
o
 t
ra

n
si

tio
n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

la
ss

e
s 

d
u
e
 t
o
 o

u
r 

in
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 s
p
a
ce

s.

�
T

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 o

p
tio

n
 t
re

a
ts

 d
iv

is
io

n
s 

a
s 

se
p
a
ra

te
 b

u
ild

in
g
s.

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
e
l T

ra
n

si
tio

n
 T

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s 

(P
ro

p
o

se
d
)

Ja
n
u
a

ry
 2

5
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 8
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
2

M
a
rc

h
 8

M
a
rc

h
 2

2
A

p
ri
l 5

A
p
ri
l 1

9
21



P
ro

p
o
se

d
O

p
tio

n
G

ra
d

e
s 

K
-2

In
-P

e
rs

o
n

(+
2
2
0
 d

a
ily

)
(+

1
 d

iv
is

io
n
)

G
ra

d
e
s 

3
-4

In
-P

e
rs

o
n

(+
1

4
0
 d

a
ily

)
(+

1
 d

iv
is

io
n
)

G
ra

d
e
s 

5
-6

G
ra

d
e
s 

9
-1

0
H

yb
ri
d

(+
1
4

0
 d

a
ily

)
(+

2
 d

iv
is

io
n
)

G
ra

d
e
s 

7
-8

G
ra

d
e
s 

1
1

-1
2

H
yb

ri
d

(+
1
4
0
 d

a
ily

)
(+

2
 d

iv
is

io
n
)

G
ra

d
e
s 

5
-8

In
-p

e
rs

o
n

o
r 

H
yb

ri
d

(4
 d

a
ys

/w
k)

G
ra

d
e
s 

9
-1

2
In

-p
e
rs

o
n

o
r 

H
yb

ri
d

(4
 d

a
ys

/w
k)

C
ov

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Te
am

 &
 B

oa
rd

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n:
�

S
tr

o
n

g
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 (
a

ll 
b
u
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

) 
fa

vo
r 

th
e
 e

n
tir

e
 r

o
llo

u
t,

�
O

n
e
 o

r 
tw

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 d
e

si
re

 a
d
d
iti

o
n

a
l g

ra
d
e
 r

o
llo

u
t 
o

n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 8

�
O

n
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

w
a

n
ts

 t
h
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
2
 a

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 8

 r
o
llo

u
t 
to

 b
e

 I
n
-p

e
rs

o
n
 o

r 
H

yb
ri
d
 (

4
 d

a
ys

 p
e

r 
w

e
e
k)

 v
s.

 B
lu

e
/G

o
ld

 s
ch

e
d
u
le

.

�
T

h
e
 r

o
llo

u
t 
is

 s
u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
a

se
 r

a
te

 d
a
ta

 n
o
t 
sp

ik
in

g
, 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 s

ta
ff
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 q

u
a
ra

n
tin

e
/is

o
la

tio
n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
, 

a
p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

re
vi

se
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
e
l 

T
ra

n
si

tio
n

 P
la

n
 b

y 
th

e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

va
l o

f 
R

e
g
io

n
a

l S
u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 (
R

S
T

) 
o
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
0
.

C
om

m
en

ts
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

5 
an

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 8

 R
ol

lo
ut

�
U

n
a
n

im
o

u
s 

b
o
a
rd

 a
p

p
ro

va
l o

n
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 7

�
A

d
h

e
re

s 
to

 G
o
ve

rn
o

r’
s 

e
m

p
h
a
si

s 
o
n

 g
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
r 

L
o
w

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
l i

n
to

 t
h
e

 c
la

ss
ro

o
m

 w
ith

 t
h
e
 m

o
st

 a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 o
f 
su

cc
e
ss

 (
st

a
g
g
e

re
d
 r

o
llo

u
t 
w

ith
 t

w
o
 w

e
e
k 

in
te

rv
a
l)

. 
 

�
A

lth
o

u
g

h
 n

o
t 

re
co

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

, 
d
u

e
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
in

g
, 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
a
l g

ra
d

e
 r

o
llo

u
t 
o
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 8
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
ve

 t
o
 b

e
 U

S
 g

ra
d

e
s;

 M
S

 n
e
e

d
s 

to
 w

a
it 

u
n
til

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
2

C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

2 
ff.

 R
ol

lo
ut

�
T

re
a
ts

 M
S

/U
S

 a
s 

se
p
a
ra

te
 b

u
ild

in
g
s;

 f
o
u
r 

g
ra

d
e
s/

tw
o
 w

e
e
k 

in
te

rv
a
l

�
T

h
e
 m

o
st

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
o
p

e
ra

tio
n
a
l r

is
k 

st
ill

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h
e

 q
u
a
ra

n
tin

e
/is

o
la

tio
n
 r

u
le

s 
(a

lb
e
it 

p
o
te

n
tia

lly
 s

h
o
rt

e
r)

. 
 

�
C

h
a
lle

n
g
e

s.
  
T

h
e
 s

ch
e
d
u
le

/s
p
a
ce

 c
o
n
fli

ct
s 

o
f 
lu

n
ch

, 
re

ce
ss

, 
g
ym

, 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

ts
, 
a
re

 n
o

t 
e
a
sy

 t
o
 r

e
so

lv
e

, 
e
sp

e
ci

a
lly

 a
s 

o
u

r 
g
u

id
a
n
ce

 h
a

s 
b
e

e
n
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 

st
ro

n
g

 s
e
n
se

 o
f 
“i
so

la
tio

n
” 

d
u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 w

e
e
k 

im
p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 s
tu

d
e
n
t 
g
ro

u
p

s 
in

to
 t
h
e

 b
u
ild

in
g

. 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
N

ex
t S

te
ps

:
�

A
p
p

ro
ve

 P
ro

p
o
se

d
 T

ra
n
si

tio
n

 T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
s 

a
s 

a
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

.

�
B

o
a

rd
 a

p
p
ro

ve
 a

 n
e
w

 L
e

a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
e

l T
ra

n
si

tio
n
 P

la
n
; 

n
e
w

 c
o
n

ce
p
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 in

tr
o

d
u
ce

d
 a

t 
th

e
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
6
 b

o
a

rd
 m

e
e
tin

g
.

�
E

va
lu

a
te

 r
o

llo
u
t 
o
f 
K

-2
 o

n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
5

�
E

va
lu

a
te

 r
o

llo
u
t 
o
f 
3
-4

 o
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 8

�
M

o
n
ito

r 
P

o
si

tiv
e
 S

ch
o
o
l C

o
vi

d
-1

9
 c

a
se

s,
 q

u
a
ra

n
tin

e
/is

o
la

tio
n

 im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 o

p
e
ra

tio
n

s,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
a
se

 r
a

te
 d

a
ta

, 
e

tc
.

�
R

e
g
io

n
a
l S

u
p

p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 (
R

S
T

) 
o
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
0
. 
 I
n
 t
h
is

 m
e
e
tin

g
, 
w

e
 w

ill
22



o
R

e
vi

e
w

 t
h

e
 a

b
o
ve

 it
e
m

s
o

A
sk

 f
o
r 

co
n
su

lta
tio

n
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 
a
p
p
ro

a
ch

 w
e

 m
a
y 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

ith
 o

n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
2

o
B

o
a

rd
 m

e
e

tin
g
 o

n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
1
 t
o
 a

u
th

o
ri
ze

 n
e
xt

 t
ra

n
si

tio
n
 f
o
r 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
2
.

o
B

o
a

rd
 m

e
e

tin
g
 o

n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
1
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 a

p
p
ro

ve
 t
ra

n
si

tio
n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 d

a
ys

 f
o
r 

M
S

 a
n
d
 U

S
 (

p
o
te

n
tia

l d
a
ys

 a
re

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
7
, 

1
8
, 

1
9
).

23


